## **Tonaquint Intermediate School**

## **School Land Trust Committee**

### **September 21, 2022**

#### Minutes

#### Welcome and Introductions

The first Community Council Meeting for the 2022/2023 school year was called to order on September 21, 2022 at 12:30 p.m., by Principal Desirae Roden. Principal Roden welcomed the new council and provided introductions.

# The following were in attendance:

Principal Desirae Roden, Assistant Principal Lacy Olmstead, Mindi Barker, Jennie Braley, Holly Harward, Emily Murphy, SRO Jake Adams, Secretary Cindy Benson.

#### **Elections**

Mindi Barker nominated Holly Harward as Council Chair. Jennie Braley seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

Mindi Barker nominated Jennie Braley as Co-Chair. Holly Harward seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

# **Purpose of Community Council**

Principal Roden explained how the School Land Trust works and answered questions. "Utah Schools and Institutional Trust System Overview can be found at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XKONFPB\_PBk.

Orientation and review of required website information can be found at: schools.utah.gov/schoollandtrust. This site explains how data is analyzed and how decisions are made for allocations of funds.

# Meeting Dates for 2022/2023 School Year

- September 21, 2022
- January 11, 2023
- March 22, 2023

Chair Holly Harward brought a motion to approve the proposed date; Co-Chair Jennie Braley seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

## **Approval to Adopt Current Rules of Order and Procedure**

A motion was made by Chair Holly Harward to approve and adopt the current Rules of Order and Procedure. Member Mindi Barker seconded motion. Motion passed unanimously.

## Approval of Final Report for 2021/2022

Principal Roden explained how the Trustland monies were used for 2021/2022.

### Report can be found at:

https://schoollandtrust.schools.utah.gov/publicschooldashboard?schoolDistrict=1002&schoolId=185854&schoolNumber=304

Chair Holly Harward brought a motion to approve the 2021/2022 Final Report. Co-Chair Jennie Braley seconded, motioned passed unanimously.

## Review Current Plan/Budget for 2022-23 School Year

Principal Roden presented the 2022/2023 School Plan to the council members. Additional teaching periods will lower class size and allow teachers to provide more targeted instruction and increase learning. An SEE student will be hired to help support 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Language Arts reach literacy goals.

## School Mission, Vision and Goals for 22-23 School Year

Mrs. Roden presented the Mission Goals; to improve literacy in all content areas, increase student reading scores and increase academic achievement.

### Data review of 21-22 School Year: Proficiency and Growth

Principal Roden presented charts which showed Tonaquint levels stayed at level or grew within the 21/22 school year.

**Digital Citizenship Presentation**: Assistant Principal Lacy Olmstead discussed several programs to provide internet safety. The students have two orientation days each year to go over safety and policies. The teachers use a program called Impero which gives them access to see what sites are being accessed by students while using chrome books in the class room.

**Safe Routes Presentation**: Mrs. Olmstead and SRO Adams discussed safe routes. Five to eight percent of students walk to school using sidewalks and crosswalks. In boundary parents whose children walk, can apply for "space available" through the Transportation Department.

### **Meeting Adjourned**

Chair Holly Harward brought forth a motion to adjourn. Co-Chair Jenny Braley seconded, motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.